
White County, Georgia 
 

 

ADDENDUM # 1 
August 21, 2019 

 

Disaster Debris Removal and Disposal Services RFP 
 
 

RFP Closing Date:  Tuesday, September 10, 2019 

     Time: 2:00 PM 

 
 

This addendum is issued to change or clarify the proposal documents associated with the Disaster 

Debris Removal and Disposal Services RFP, Issued August 5, 2019. 

 

Note:  A signed copy of this addendum must be submitted with your proposal response. 

 

 
Q1.  Can I get a past bid tabulation / current contract pricing for disaster debris removal and disposal  

        services? 

A1.  We do not have past bid tabulations or current contract pricing as we have not previously held a 

        contract for said services. 

 

 

Q2.  Is there any way we can get a copy of the previously awarded bid results on this RFP? 

A2.  We do not have past bid tabulations or current contract pricing as we have not previously held a  

         contract for said services. 

 

 

Q3.  I have read the above mentioned RFP and have the following questions: 

1.       Pg. 2 asks for 1 original and 3 copies. Pg. 16 asks for 1 original and 5 copies.  

a.       Which is correct? 

2.       Please confirm that the subcontractor affidavit is required post award per page 7 of the RFP. 

3.       The list of minimum required information on pages 16-17 is listed under Tab 2, but a lot of the 

required information corresponds with information in other tabs. 

a.       Is this list to be included in Tab 2 or can the information be included where it is most 

applicable? 

4.       Pg. 17 asks for proposers to “provide a management plan for each category of work describing 

what actions will be taken for a disaster generating debris in the amount shown below.” 

a.       There are no categories of work shown below. Which categories is this referring to and 

where can they be located? 

A3.  Pg. 2 clarification – 1 original and 3 copies. 

        Pg. 7 clarification – subcontractors affidavit will not be required post award, however, a statement  

        should be written that subcontractors are required to have affidavit completed prior to work 

        beginning. 

        Tab 2 clarification – required information may be listed where most applicable in response. 

        Disregard below – no response required. 

      Pg. 17 asks for proposers to “provide a management plan for each category of work describing 

what actions will be taken for a disaster generating debris in the amount shown below.” 

 

 



 

Q4.  We are in the process of reviewing the RFP for Disaster Debris Removal Services and had a few 

         questions regarding some of the language in the RFP.  

         Page 13 discusses f. Assist Debris Management Team in the following:  

   ·         Monitoring multiple contractors and multiple trucks delivering materials to the TDSRS…. 

   ·         Verify that each truck that delivers to the TDSRS matches its manifest ticket… 

 

         Many of the items listed in this section are typical monitoring firm functions. Since the debris 

         removal contractor cannot monitor themselves, would it be possible to remove these items.  

 

         Page 18 Tab 4 – Understanding of Project Requirements –  

 

        This section discusses eligible debris –  

1) Examining debris to determine whether or not the debris is eligible vegetative, construction 

and demolition of other debris.  

        The debris removal firms are responsible for working with the monitoring firm OR the County, if 

        you choose to self-monitor to remove and dispose of eligible debris. We would suggest that this 

        section would be rewritten or edited to indicate if the County is going to use a monitoring firm/self- 

        monitor.  

 A4.  Page 13 – clarification – the county will self-monitor or emergency contract monitoring of debris  

         removal services and vendor.  County may request assistance with forms, tools and identification of  

         subcontractors, etc. to effectively monitor the debris removal. 

         Page 14 – clarification – the county will self-monitor of emergency contract monitoring of debris 

         removal services and vendor. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

               Vendor Name: ____________________________________________ 

 

                Address:  ____________________________________________ 

 

                 ____________________________________________ 

 

               Email:  ____________________________________________ 

 

   Authorized Signature: ______________________________Date:_________________ 

 

   Name (Printed):_________________________________Title:____________________ 


